Training / Seminar Approval Form

Department Name: S.T.0.P. SPECIAL CRIMES UNIT

Seminar Name: NATIA 2023 Conference
Purpose: Training

Place: Houston, TX

Date: 07/09/2023 thru 07/14/2023

Who Will Be Attending:
Investigator ~ $800.00

Investigator  $930.00

Investigator $830.00

COMMISSIONERS COURT
This Training/ Seminar is necessary for the following reasons:

EER 27 993
: - . > FEB 2 { 2023
[ Required continuing cducation Job training l
Improve work performance [ Required certification

Approved

Attach Registration Form and Complete the following information:

Amount of registration $700.c0 Base Cost Dale registration is dug vé2 2023

O] Return check to department head
Request Treasurer to mail check with registration

If an advance is requested, attach a completed Johnson County Travel Form.

Deptartment Head Signature: FEE A
= y

*SEND FORM TO COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE*

RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE DATE:

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONER'S COURT: DATE:
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From: conference@natia.org

Sent: ' Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:24 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: NATIA 2023 - Attendee Balance Due Reminder

Some people who received this message don't often get email from conference@natia.org. Learn why this is important
* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

LELNE €]

|

Your NATIA 2023 Annual Training Conference &
Technology Exhibition

Balance Due Reminder

Dear ( ,

Thank you for registering for the NATIA 2023 Annual Training Conference & Technology
| Exhibition. We look forward to seeing you in Houston, Texas.

i !
; Registration Barcode | Registration Information

! e ‘ S S e |

B e e |
. Investigator

== Johnson Co Sheriff's Off
] 3 1102 E Kilpatrick St Ste B
= Cleburne, TX 76031

- Cell: (817) ~77 "7

| E-mail:

e
1 If you are having trouble viewing the above barcode image, click here to print vour

barcode.

'Bring your Confirmation! Simply print this page to include the above the barcode and bring it |
to the Registration Express Desk located on Level 3 of the Convention Center in the -
- prefunction area outside of room 350. We'll print your badge in just moments!

1



| Attendee Service Center
| If you need to make any changes to your registration, you can do so via Attendee Service
Center

Login:
Password:

Your registration information:

Sales Date j'-lj_és-é_ribtio'nw ' Unit Price Qty (Gross Amount

02/16/23 Member ' $700.00 1 $700.00
Pole Camera Remote Reset and Timer '

02/16/23 Reset $100.00 1 $100.00

Wednesday, July 12, 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Balance Due $8663ﬁ

Payment Due
Please login to the Attendee Service Center to make your payment on your remaining balance.

Total Balance Due: $800.00

Payments must be made by June 2, 2023. The deadline to mail checks is May 1st. Do not
mail checks after this date as they won't arrive in time due to mail forwarding and processing.
You may bring a check with you onsite if processed after May 1st.

Please remit check payments to:
NATIA
12650 W. 64th Ave

' Unit E, #508

| Arvada, CO 80004

} Click below to download your invoice to print and keep for your records:

] §

Click to View

| Companion Reception Tickets

Attendees are able to purchase a companion ticket for the Monday Night Welcome Reception
($75) or the Wednesday Night Closing Reception ($100).

Local Accommodations

The National Technical Investigators Association has designated IMN Solutions

and Resiada as its official housing provider. Reserve your hotel room through Resiada and
receive specially negotiated rates for the Annual Training Conference & Technology Exhibition
attendees. Rates and reservations for Annual Training Conference & Technology Exhibition
are only guaranteed when booked through Resiada.

Click here to book in the official hotel block online.
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From: conference@natia.org

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 11:27 AM

To: 4

Ce: !

Subject: NATIA 2023 - Attendee Balance Due Reminder

Some people who received this message don't often get email from conference@natia.org. Learn why this is important
* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

=3

Your NATIA 2023 Annual Training Conference &
Technology Exhibition

Balance Due Reminder

L)i]: |

Dear ¢

' Thank you for registering for the NATIA 2023 Annual Training Conference & Technology
| Exhibition. We look forward to seeing you in Houston, Texas.

Registration Barcode ' Registration Information

Investigator
Johnson Co Sheriff's Off
PO Box 676
Cleburne, TX 76033
| Cell: (
E-mail:

X

If you are having trouble viewing the above barcode image, click here to print your i
barcode.

Bring your Confirmation! Simply print this page to include the above the barcode and bring it
to the Registration Express Desk located on Level 3 of the Convention Center in the
prefunction area outside of room 350. We'll print your badge in just moments!

1



Attendee Service Center
If you need to make any changes to your registration, you can do so via Attendee Service
Center

Login:
Password:

Your registration information:

iééles-l-)a"'cé }Dé's‘t:r'iﬂbfigﬁ 3 e ' IUn_lt Price Qty ?GroséfA;rrldiuntr i
'02/16/23 Member - $700.00 1 $700.00

Pole Camera Remote Reset and Timer 3
| 02/16/23 Reset $100.00 1 $100.00

Wednesday, July 12, 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

‘ 02/16/23 Safe Lock Opening and Servicing $40.00 1

Tuesday, July 11, 8:00 AM - 12:00 PM $40.00 |

[ Variable Power Supply Build | - | |
| |
02116123 |10nday, July 10, 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM 22000} 1 TH0.06)
Balance Due $930.00

Payment Due

Please login to the Attendee Service Center to make your payment on your remaining balance.

| Total Balance Due: $930.00

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

Unit E, #508

Arvada, CO 80004

Click below to download your invoice to print and keep for your records:

=F

Click to View

Companion Reception Tickets

Attendees are able to purchase a companion ticket for the Monday Night Welcome Reception |
($75) or the Wednesday Night Closing Reception ($100). i
i

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

2



From:

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 5:42 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: NATIA 2023 - Attendee Balance Due Reminder
Some people who received this message don't often get email from conference@natia.org. Learn why this is important

conference@natia.org

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Your NATIA 2023 Annual Training Conference &

Technology Exhibition

Balance Due Reminder

Dear Derrick,

' Thank you for registering for the NATIA 2023 Annual Training Conference & Technology
' Exhibition. We look forward to seeing you in Houston, Texas.

|
Registration Barcode

If you are having trouble viewing the above barcode image, click here to print your

Registration Information

Inv

Johnson Co Sheriff's Off
1102 E Kilpatrick St
Cleburne, TX 76031
Cell; ~*7~ "7 nn
E-mail: «

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

sales Date [Description ~ |UnitPrice Qty |Gross Amount
| 02/16/23 [Member $700.00| 1 | $700.00
e, Basic Soldering |
ORriers Tuesday, July 11, 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM 20,00 | 1 $20.00

| 02/16/23 Field Expedient Micro Pinhole Technique $20.00 1 $20.00

Thursday, July 13, 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

- . Variable Power Supply Build |
| 02116723 |y1onday, July 10, 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM $90.001 1 $90.00]
i Balance Due $830.00

| Payment Due ;
Please login to the Attendee Service Center to make your payment on your remaining balance.

Total Balance Due; $830.00

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

5 Click below to download your invoice to print and keep for your records:

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



Mark your calendars and plan to register on
Friday, February 10th, 2023. Members will
receive an email once the site is live.

General Conference Fee
© $700 Early Bird Rate | Through June 2, 2023

© $750 Regular Rate | June 3 - Onsite

The General Conference Fee provides admission to NATIA
2023, including training classes and workshops, access to our
Technology Exhibition and invitation to all receptions.

All registered members must adhere to payment terms,
deadlines and procedures outlined in the full Conference
Solicitation and when registering online.

Who can attend NATIA 20237

NATIA 2023 is a closed show available only to current

NATIA members with membership dues paid through 2023,
Membership in NATIA is restricted to full-time employees of
law enforcement or government security agencies and the
military who are actively engaged in technical surveillance,
communications and specialized support of law enforcement
or intelligence activities. These individuals must represent
Municipal, County, State, Federal or Military agencies involved
in the application of electronic surveillance technologies.

Agency credentials are required for entrance into NATIA 2023
functions.

How do | register?

Ensure your membership is active through 2022 by logging
into the NATIA member website. Registration will be hosted in
a separate platform from your www.natia.org member profile,
but will be accessed via the member website so be sure to test
your login credentials in advance.

Attendees must pre-register for workshops, but classes offered
with the general conference fee are available on a first come,
first served basis. Be sure to arrive early to the classes you wish
to attend! Waiting lists will be kept for workshops, but don't
delay in pre-registering as popular workshops will sell out
quickly.

Cancellation Policy

The cancellation deadline for NATIA 2023 is

Friday, June 2, 2023. To cancel registrations, email
conference@natia.org.

o If a paid workshop is not canceled by June 2, the member is
responsible for payment of the full workshop fee, regardless of
attendance or agency funding approval. Workshop equipment
will not be issued to the member or their agency due to not
meeting the cancellation deadline.

o No refunds will be issued after the above deadlines.

o If a registration is not canceled by the above deadline, the
member is responsible for payment of the full fee.

Discounted Hotel

Reservations

Please use the NATIA designated
group room block and reservation
link to book your hotel room(s) for
NATIA 2023, A discounted nightly
rate of $122 (equivalent to the
current Federal Government Per
Diem) has been guaranteed through
the June 12, 2023 cut-off. Review
our NATIA 2023 housing flyer for reservation specifics including
taxes and fees, reservation and cancellation deadlines, deposit
information and the weblink for reservations.

Are meals provided at NATIA 20237

Attendees are invited to join us for our fourth annual Opening
Session Pancake Breakfast on Monday, July 10 at 9:00 am.
Limited coffee service will be provided for a short time during
the training periods. Three evening receptions and one happy
hour during reception setup will offer hors d'oeuvres and
beverages. No additional food and beverage or meals will be
provided.

Schedule
At A Glance

Registration Open
Open Evening

8:00am-5:00pm
9:00am-10:00am
10:00am-11:00am
11:00am-12:00pm
1:00pm-5:00pm
5:00pm-7:00pm

7:30am-4:00pm
8:00am-12:00pm
12:00pm-5:00pm

1:00pm=5:00pm

7:30am-4:00pm
8:00am-12:00pm
12:00pm-5:00pm
1:00pm-5:00pm
5:00pm-6:00pm
6:00pm-8:00pm

7:30am-2:00pm
8:00am-12:00pm
10:00am-1:00pm
1:00pm-5:00pm
6:00pm-9:00pm

Registration Open
Pancake Breakfast
Opening Session
ChapterMeetings
Training &Workshops
Welcome Reception

Registration ©@pen
Training & Workshops
Grand!Opening:
Technology Exhibition
Workshops

Open Evening

Registration'@pen
Training & Workshops

Technology Exhibition @pen

Workshops
Exhibition Happy Hour
Exhibition Reception

Registration Open
Training & Workshops

Technology Exhibition Open

Product Specific Training
Closing Reception

Schedule subject to ehange. Final schedelawill be available in the conference mobile app.




N

DON'T MISS
THIS YEAR'S

OFFICIAL NATIA 2023 SENDOFF

CLOSING
RECEPTION

LIVE MUSIC, APPETIZERS &
BEVERAGES. GUEST TICKETS
AVAILABLE IN ADVANCE 21+

THURSDAYZ 6 TO
JULY 13,2023 £ 9P

HOUSE OF BLUES HOUSTON

©
Carter \VJ
Richardson

MEMORIAL
SCHOLARSHIP

Application

Deadline A%

Monday, !
June 20

Application
Available Under the
Membership Header
When You Log Into
NATIA.org
Minimum of twa scholarships

INV
A NATIA 2023

Revien Coprse BEun
mfllﬂﬂ"“

Find detailed informatisn abant the CTI Program uades the
Certification header of the member website. Register for
the exam in your NATIA 2023 Atteadee Servica Leater.

More than thirty of our classes at NATIA
2023 are hands-on workshops. As a leader in the training of
technical surveillance and intelligence we welcome innovation
in the field and want to keep you at the forefront of it. Look for
these and other new classes and workshops when you register
for NATIA 2023 this year and in the full Conference Solicitation.

Assembling A Battery Pack with A Spot Welder 0$v

Cost: $85 @ Mon 7/10 1-5 | Thu 713 8-12

Introduction to batteries and assembling a battery pack with a spot welder. Students
will keep their spot welder and battery pack.

Hacking the Apple AirTag 0$v

Cost: $55 ® Mon 7/10 1-5 | Thu 7/13 8-12

In this workshop, students will build custom hardware to hack the Apple AirTag
network. Students will learn all about how Apple AirTags work and how to utilize the
AirTag network and technology with non-Apple hardware as an investigative tool.
Students will leave with a custom device they will build during the class that acts as
an AirTag to circumvent all of Apple's privacy/security protections and the associated
knowledge and software to utilize it. This class is appropriate for anyone from novice
through to highly advanced; we will break everything down into plain English.

Introduction to Prop Making - Part 2 0$v

Cost: $995@ Mon 7/10 1-5 |T|.le 7/118-12

After several years of offering students an opportunity to learn about prop making
materials, we are offering a level two course to train students on the assembly and
finalization of props for audio, video or tracking deployments. In this course students
will learn to use pinhole drilling, collets and camera mounts to create working,
finished props that will be deployment ready on the completion of the course.

Upon completion students will have a working WIFI audio and video camera solution
for indoor and outdoor deployments, and a small tracking unit for short-term tactical
deployments. Prior attendance to a NATIA prop making class would be beneficial but
not a requirement.

Power Taps: 120v/12volt Photocell and Photocell Bypass{$v

Cost: $300 © Wed 7/12 8-12 | Thu 7/13 8-12

Students will assemble and take home the following: Photocell socket voltage tester;
two photocell adapters that will provide 120 or 12 volts; materials to run remote
power from mesh-enabled streetlights to pole-mounted surveillance equipment.

Tactical Interior Flying & Live Streaming 0$v

Cost: $995 © Tue 7/11 8-12 | Wed 7/12 8-12

Familiarization of the DJI Mini 3 drone (provided to students as part of the class).
Interior flight applications which would include recommended flying techniques,
equipment needed and recommended, team integration, and live streaming.

Wish you had submitted a proposal to teach? There is still time!
Email training@natia.org for more information.




Making Reservations
Reservations must be made online at book.resiada.

com/NATIA2023/Member . Note that room blocks are
NOT allowed and will be audited. If room blocks are found,
or non-members have booked within the block,
the reservation will be canceled without notice.

Room Rate/Taxes

To take advantage of the $122 NATIA rate
(single/double occupancy) be sure to book
your reservation by June 12, 2023. This rate is
equivalent to the current Federal Government
Per Diem. All rooms are subject to a 17% room
tax (subject to change). Hotels may charge
additional fees for upgrades.

Deposit Information

All reservations MUST be accompanied by a
credit card guarantee for each room reserved.
Your credit card will not be charged until the
date of check-in, or in the event of a no-show or
cancellation that occurs within 48 hours of the
expected arrival date in which case one night's
room and tax will be charged to the card. Tax

is currenty 17% room tax (subject to change).
Major credit cards must be valid through August

2023. Confirmation emails will contain specific  ® oo s 5o ® Cannceran te Heorge R, Brows
hotel cancellation policies. Please review and o1 Cenier by skyaly Lion Centet Dy slywalk
make arrangements/ changes accordingly. If you @ L oA 04N I Glning and events @ Quisoar peolwin Texassheued lagy rver
don't receive a confirmation or have questions, "~ ' ® itness Cent
. . . . ® 0r § @ Cr-
please contact natiahousing@imnsolutions. i _ :
com. @"' ' ® Oinsite iring optiars i
Modification/Cancellation &

Contracted rates are guaranteed through the

cut-off date, June 12, 2023. After this date,

room rates and availability are at the discretion _

of each hotel. Based on availability, you may feed

continue to make reservations, modifications

and cancellations through June 16, 2023 via the housing ~ Room Type
bureau site but make reservations early. Any changes to Hotels will assign specific room types upon check-in
existing reservations after June 16, 2023 need to be made  based upon availability. Room type requests are not
directly with the hotel. NOTE: Your hotel will charge one guaranteed. Please use the housing link on the NATIA

night's room rate and tax if you cancel within 48 hours. website to book your room. Do not contact the hotels
No-shows will be charged a one-night roomrate and tax ~ directly to book your reservation. If you book outside our
and the remainder of the reservation will be canceled. group you will not receive the discounted room rate.

Contact IMN Solutions with all hotel reservation questions at
natiahousing@imnsolutigns.com or 571-302-8401




Hotel Summary

Hotel: Marriott Marquis Houston

Rese:’;ation _Hotel' Primary Guest  Guests Check-In - R.oom Total

Confirmation # Check-Out Nighis (USD)
f2f7fc3c3-1 TBD 1 Jul. 9-Jul. 14 5 $1,174.15
f2f7fc3c3-2 TBD 1 Jul. 9 - Jul. 14 5 $1,174.15
f2f7fc3c3-3 TBD 1 Jul. 9 - Jul. 14 5 $1,174.15

Hotel Due Now: $0.00 USD
Hotel Cancellation Charge: $0.00 USD

Hotel Reservation Details

Marriott Marquis Houston

15 Total Room Nights 3 Total Rooms 3 Total Guests

Reservation ID: f2f7fc3¢c3-1

Room: Exhibitor Guest Room $1,174.15 USD

Hotel Confirmation #: TBD Check-In Date: Jul. 9, 2023
Number of Guests: 1 Check-Out Date: Jul. 14, 2023
Charges Breakdown by Day Price
July 9 (Check In) $199.00
July 10 $199.00
July 11 $199.00
July 12 $199.00
July 13 $199.00
July 14 (Check Out) $0.00

Sub Total $995.00

Occupancy Tax (17%) $169.15



Guests

State Fee
Total

Due at Hotel

Email Address

pur@johnsoncountytx.org

Reservation ID: f2f7fc3c3-2
Room: Exhibitor Guest Room

Hotel Confirmation #: TBD
Number of Guests: 1

Charges Breakdown by Day
July 9 (Check In)

July 10

July 11

July 12

July 13

July 14 (Check Out)

Guests

Sub Total

State Fee

Occupancy Tax (17%)
Total

Due at Hotel

Email Address

pur@johnsoncountytx.org

$10.00
$1,174.15

$1,174.15

Hotel Loyalty Rewards

$1,174.15 USD

Check-In Date: Jul. 9, 2023

Check-Out Date: Jul. 14, 2023

Price
$199.00
$199.00
$199.00
$199.00
$199.00

$0.00
$995.00

$10.00
$169.15
$1,174.15

$1,174.15

Hotel Loyalty Rewards



Reservation ID: f2f7fc3c3-3

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

State Fee $10.00

Occupancy Tax (17%) $169.15

Total $1,174.15

Due at Hotel $1,174.15

Guests Email Address Hotel Loyalty Rewards

pur@johnsoncountytx.org

Marriott Marquis Houston Summary

Sub Total $2,985.00
Occupancy Tax (17%) $507.45
State Fee $30.00
Total $3,522.45

Due at Hotel $3,622.45



